Former Church of England Diocesan Offices & Assembly Hall





B0467 Elder House.jpg

B0467 Elder House (2).jpg

Location

95-97 William Street,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B0467

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Built 1876 & owned by St James Trust until 1914. Original Melbourne C of E Diocesan Hall. Classified: 'Regional' 05/06/1958

Demolished December 1985.

Other Names Bank of NSW, Elder House,

Hermes Number 112469

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/